

## Kepler - Issues

| #    | Tracker | Status      | Priority | Subject  | Assignee         | Updated             |
|------|---------|-------------|----------|--|------------------|---------------------|
| 5721 | Bug     | New         | Normal   | Add ModelRepaintController to the Kepler library   | Derik Barseghian | 10/01/2012 03:48 PM |
| 5482 | Bug     | New         | Normal   | Module manager should run patch checker before restart   | David Welker     | 09/22/2011 06:40 PM |
| 5287 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Remove the override of ActorMetadataKAREntryHandler  | Daniel Crawl     | 03/29/2011 02:35 PM |
| 5286 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Remove the override of EntityTreeModel   | Derik Barseghian | 06/15/2012 02:19 PM |
| 5172 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Exceptions are sometimes thrown during sensor workflow run                                     | Daniel Crawl     | 04/07/2011 11:14 AM |
| 5163 | Bug     | New         | Normal   | Items of Interest pane in reporting cannot be used when a sensor site is executing             | Derik Barseghian | 08/27/2010 02:41 PM |
| 5127 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Make a good way to publish a suite without changing a bunch of modules.txt files               | David Welker     | 12/07/2010 06:29 PM |
| 5126 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Determine whether we need to make installers for all minor releases                            | David Welker     | 08/11/2010 05:43 PM |
| 5125 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Add feature to do a one-step revert of a botched update from outside of Kepler                 | David Welker     | 09/09/2010 02:02 AM |
| 5124 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Add/fix the ability to patch a suite   | David Welker     | 08/04/2010 02:34 PM |
| 5123 | Bug     | New         | Normal   | Create an ant task to display commits since last patch of a given module                       | David Welker     | 08/04/2010 12:19 PM |
| 5122 | Bug     | New         | Normal   | Develop an approval process for patches  | David Welker     | 12/09/2010 03:34 PM |
| 5121 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Provide a button to manually check for updates   | David Welker     | 08/11/2010 06:10 PM |
| 5120 | Bug     | New         | Normal   | Provide a toggle for automatic updates   | David Welker     | 01/27/2011 12:26 PM |
| 5119 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Make switching to a specific set of modules turn off automatic update feature                  | Derik Barseghian | 08/12/2010 03:55 PM |
| 5048 | Bug     | In Progress | Normal   | Can't clean (or do other build system operations) offline                                      | David Welker     | 06/14/2010 02:57 PM |
| 5029 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Parameter changes can be committed without clicking the commit button                          | Chad Berkley     | 05/25/2010 11:50 AM |
| 4978 | Bug     | In Progress | Normal   | Create additional 'module' property for any menu entries that are inserted by non-core modules | Derik Barseghian | 08/23/2015 02:23 PM |
| 4971 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Write documentation for tagging module   | Sean Riddle      | 05/25/2010 12:49 PM |
| 4970 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Make non-instantiable items in local KARs not draggable  | Sean Riddle      | 05/03/2010 05:06 PM |
| 4968 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Could not validate generated KAR file for uploading to repository                              | Jing Tao         | 04/30/2010 05:33 PM |
| 4957 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Tags are not visible under Java 1.6  | Sean Riddle      | 04/30/2010 01:46 PM |
| 4936 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Preferences for searching remote repositories are not maintained across runs                   | Chad Berkley     | 04/27/2010 03:03 PM |
| 4934 | Bug     | New         | Normal   | Certain non-user triggered actor icon changes are not reflected immediately in the zoom widget | Chad Berkley     | 04/06/2010 01:58 PM |
| 4932 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Demo workflows from modules are not being copied into KeplerData                               | Chad Berkley     | 04/15/2010 11:22 AM |
| 4930 | Bug     | New         | Normal   | Failing to download a dependent module still indicates success                                 | David Welker     | 04/05/2010 05:10 PM |
| 4885 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Right-clicking on KARs in the component pane produces exception                                | Aaron Aaron      | 03/23/2010 12:46 PM |
| 4877 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | The provenance recorder and tagging buttons on the toolbar need tooltips                       | Sean Riddle      | 03/12/2010 03:20 PM |
| 4857 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Search on ecogrid server does not return proper results  | Jing Tao         | 03/01/2010 11:57 AM |
| 4828 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Uploading a top-level workflow to the repository fails   | Sean Riddle      | 02/26/2010 02:29 PM |
| 4798 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal   | Create parser for KAR XML specification  | Jing Tao         | 04/16/2010 11:35 AM |

| #    | Tracker | Status      | Priority  | Subject   | Assignee       | Updated             |
|------|---------|-------------|-----------|---|----------------|---------------------|
| 4727 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal    | Cannot compile Ptolemy from IntelliJ  | David Welker   | 02/25/2010 11:55 AM |
| 4714 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal    | Adding actor documentation does not increment LSID                                  | Aaron Aaron    | 02/03/2010 04:12 PM |
| 4712 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal    | Running Kepler from IntelliJ IDEA does not work                                     | David Welker   | 01/31/2010 09:28 PM |
| 4604 | Bug     | In Progress | Normal    | Make aesthetic changes to tagging interface   | Sean Riddle    | 02/04/2011 03:33 PM |
| 4603 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal    | Make limited changes to tagging in preparation for initial release                  | Sean Riddle    | 12/29/2009 11:45 AM |
| 4322 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | Attempting to save changes to a workflow saved in a KAR file fails                  | Aaron Aaron    | 02/02/2010 04:42 PM |
| 4321 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal    | Semantic types on workflows saved into library not searchable                       | Aaron Aaron    | 10/15/2009 12:14 PM |
| 4187 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal    | When running with reporting suite, a blank canvas is considered changed and unsaved | debi staggs    | 08/06/2009 08:24 AM |
| 4183 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal    | Kepler gives error on command+Q   | debi staggs    | 08/06/2009 08:31 AM |
| 4125 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal    | ReportTest does not compile   | debi staggs    | 06/02/2009 04:44 PM |
| 3234 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal    | IJMacro does not work in several demo workflows                                     | Sean Riddle    | 04/24/2008 12:40 PM |
| 3216 | Bug     | Resolved    | Normal    | Demo workflows do not run   | Ilkay Altintas | 04/24/2008 03:01 PM |
| 3183 | Bug     | New         | Normal    | Return/Enter does not select default button in dialog boxes                         | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |